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PUBLIC NOTICE (Revised)

DATE: December 12, 2022

TO: Committee Member Toni Jones
Committee Member Timothy Tatum
Council President Ron Jackson
Members of City Council
Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads

FROM: Richard Trojanski, Chairman
RE: Finance Committee Meeting

In accordance with Section 220.01(e)(4) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Maple Heights, a
Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 13,2022 at 6:30 p.m. in

the 2™ Floor Council Chambers, Maple Heights City Hall, 5353 Lee Road, Maple Heights, Ohio, .to discuss
the following:

Appropriations for Fiscal Year 2023
Employee Wage Increase Analysis
Policies and Procedures

Other City Finance Business

The meeting may also be accessed via ZOOM by the following methods:

By computer, tablet or smartphone:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82832961717?pwd=RmdlenEzZT3FwNmhIWkKkZRWTg1NThldz09

and entering Meeting ID: 828 3296 1717 and Passcode: 026979

By telephone:
1. Dial 1-312-626-6799

2. Enter Meeting ID: 828 3296 1717 and Passcode: 026979



